

City of Waukesha

Action Summary

Ordinance & License Committee

Monday, April 8, 2019	6:00 PM	Council Chambers, City Hall
		Use lower level glass door.

1. Call to Order

Present 4 - Perry, Manion, Rodriguez, and Johnson

Absent 1 - D. Lemke

2. Public Comment

None

3. Approval of Minutes

ID#19-0488

Attachments: O&L Minutes 3-25-19.pdf

A motion was made by Johnson, seconded by Manion, to approve the Minutes for March 25, 2019. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 4 Perry, Manion, Rodriguez and Johnson
- Absent: 1 D. Lemke
- 4. Licenses

ID#19-0485

Attachments: Bartenders 2019.04.08

A motion was made by Johnson, seconded by Perry, to approve the Bartender Applications. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 4 Perry, Manion, Rodriguez and Johnson
- Absent: 1 D. Lemke

ID#19-0486

Attachments: Other Licenses 2018.04.08

Foxx View Lanes - Extension of Premise for Custom Bike Show nights and Car Show nights; Ron Gasser and Michael Hoehnen appeared. This is their second year of car show events. The Police Department said that they have not had any problems at their events and they are well run and in a good location.

A motion was made by Rodriguez, seconded by Perry, to approve the Extension of Premise Application for bike show nights Mondays, June 3 - August 19, 2019, 3:30 pm - 10:30 pm. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 4 Perry, Manion, Rodriguez and Johnson
- Absent: 1 D. Lemke

A motion was made by Johnson, seconded by Rodriguez, to approve the Extension of Premise Application for car shows on Wednesdays, May 15, -September 4, 2019, 3:30 pm - 10:30 pm. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 4 Perry, Manion, Rodriguez and Johnson
- Absent: 1 D. Lemke

ID#19-0487

Attachments: Other Licenses 2018.04.08

A motion was made by Johnson, seconded by Manion, to approve the Other Applications. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 4 Perry, Manion, Rodriguez and Johnson
- Absent: 1 D. Lemke
- 5. Review & Act On

ID#19-0378

Sponsors: Public Works

Attachments: 19-0378 BPW Cover Sheet-Proposed Ord 6 123.pdf

19-0378_Ordinance 6.123-Plowing Snow onto Streets.pdf

This ordinance would prevent moving snow onto the public right of way, private property or public right of way that is adjacent to private property. Ald. Rodriguez asked what the penalty would be. Atty Running said a citation could be issued by the Police Department or Dept. of Public Works.

A motion was made by Perry, seconded by Manion, to approve the creation of sec. 6.123 of the Waukesha Municipal Code, Regarding the Depositing of Snow onto Certain Public and Private Properties. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 3 - Perry, Manion and Johnson

Nay: 1 - Rodriguez

Absent: 1 - D. Lemke

ID#19-0358

Attachments: Failed Compliance Checks for 2019.04.22.pdf

24/7 Food Mart - No appearance. This is the second meeting that they have failed to appear at. The Clerk's Office will make further efforts to contact the owner.

Fuzzy's Pub & Grill - Phil Santiago appeared. A bartender sold alcohol to an underage person during a compliance check. His employee called him and informed him right away. He was written up; he is still employed. Santiago said that he talks to his employees everyday about the importance of carding patrons.

Grand Ave. Hometown - Sukhjit Singh appeared. His employee sold to an underage person during a compliance check. His employees are instructed to card patrons that appear under 35 years old. It was recommended to him by the Committee that they card all patrons.

Let's Roll Tobacco & Liquor - Sarah Cramer, Tracy Hinski, Paul (co-owner) appeared. The person that sold to an underage person during a compliance check no longer works for them. The employee did tell them right away when it happened. They do not allow underage patrons in the store. They have mandatory monthly meetings, as well as shift change meetings.

6. Communications

Richard Lemke spoke regarding a responsible tobacco sales course that is available.

7. Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 6:48 p.m.

Ald. Steve Johnson, Chairman

"A majority of the Council members may be in attendance"

NOTICE: Any person who has a qualifying disability under the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires that the meeting be accessible or that materials at the meeting be in an accessible format, please contact Fred Abadi, 48 hours prior to the meeting at 524-3600 or by the Wisconsin Telecommunications Relay System so that arrangements may be made to accommodate the request.